

From: Dan Zanette

To: Doug Young

Date: January 15, 2002

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0011-EX-ST-2002- Reply

---

Message:

Hello Doug,

On our previous application, testing was scheduled for an outdoor site. The current plan for testing to be done at the client's indoor facility.

The coordinates are: Latitude: 36.2931 and Longitude: -95.9071.

I will add the map as an attachment.

By the way, we have just been informed that the scheduled date has slipped but that we will not have the new date until following a meeting on Thursday of this week. I will amend the application and follow up with an e-mail as soon as I have that information.

MJ Wilson